1	BEFORE THE
2	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
3	TRANSPORTATION REGULAR OPEN MEETING
4	Wednesday, August 19, 2020
5	Chicago, Illinois
6	
7	Met pursuant to notice at 1:00 P.M., at 160 North LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois.
8	
9	PRESENT:
10	CARRIE ZALEWSKI, Chairwoman
11	MARIA BOCANEGRA, Commissioner (via videoconference)
12	SADZI M. OLIVA, Commissioner (via videoconference)
13	D. ETHAN KIMBREL, Commissioner
14	MICHAEL T. CARRIGAN, Commissioner (via videoconference)
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	SULLIVAN REPORTING COMPANY, by BRAD BENJAMIN, CSR
22	LICENSE NO. 084-004805

- 1 CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Under the Open Meetings
- 2 Act and in accordance with the Governor's executive
- 3 orders, I call the August 19, 2020, Regular Open
- 4 Meeting to order.
- 5 Before we proceed and for clarity of
- 6 the record, and since some Commissioners are
- 7 participating remotely, I would ask everyone to state
- 8 their name before speaking and to speak slowly and
- 9 clearly so that the court reporter can capture
- 10 everything that is said.
- 11 I've already checked that all five --
- 12 all four Commissioners are with us, and we have a
- 13 quorum.
- 14 Under our Transportation Agenda: There
- are edits to the July 29th, 2020, Transportation
- 16 Special Open Meeting Minutes.
- 17 Are there any objections to approving
- 18 the Minutes as edited?
- 19 (No response.)
- 20 CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Minutes
- 21 are approved.
- 22 Under our Railroad items: Item RR-1

- 1 and RR-2 concern various public safety improvement
- 2 projects at railroad crossings. The Orders authorize
- 3 the projects' construction or additional public
- 4 funding and approve project costs apportionment.
- 5 Are there any objections to
- 6 considering these items together and approving the
- 7 Orders?
- 8 (No response.)
- 9 CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Orders
- 10 are approved.
- 11 Under our Motor Carrier items:
- 12 Item MC-1 concerns an application for renewal of a
- 13 Commercial Relocation Towing License. The Commission
- 14 staff has reviewed the application and finds that the
- applicant meets the requirements. The Order renews
- 16 the license.
- 17 Are there any objections to approving
- 18 the Order?
- 19 (No response.)
- 20 CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Order
- 21 is approved.
- 22 Item MC-2 concerns a stipulated

- 1 settlement agreement concerning alleged violations of
- 2 the Illinois Commercial Transportation Law. The
- 3 Order accepts the Stipulated Agreement.
- Are there any objections to approving
- 5 the Order?
- 6 (No response.)
- 7 CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Order
- 8 is approved.
- 9 This concludes our Transportation
- 10 Agenda.
- Judge Teague Kingsley, do you -- we
- 12 have any other matters to come before the Commission
- 13 today?
- 14 JUDGE TEAGUE KINGSLEY: No, Madam Chairman.
- 15 CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Do any of the
- 16 Commissioners have any other business to discuss?
- 17 COMMISSIONER BOCANEGRA: Chair Zalewski, this
- is Commissioner Bocanegra. I just quickly would like
- 19 to share a quick update for everybody.
- I just want to follow up to my recent
- 21 remarks -- I believe it was last ROM -- where we gave
- 22 farewell to my prior legal and policy advisor fellow,

- 1 Will McCurry. I'm pleased to finally share that he
- 2 was recently selected to join NARUC, where he will be
- 3 working as a senior program officer in their Center
- 4 for Partnerships and Innovation, where he will be
- 5 primarily working with Staff on the newly and
- 6 recently created task force on emergency
- 7 preparedness.
- 8 I just want to echo -- I'm so happy
- 9 for Will, but I also want to highlight that, you
- 10 know, we here at the ICC -- we strive to give our
- interns and fellows only the best experience and
- 12 exposure to utility regulation and policy issues.
- 13 And William no doubt took advantage of everything the
- 14 ICC had to offer. I'm proud of the work we did in
- 15 helping him learn, grow, and excel. And I look
- 16 forward to interacting with William through NARUC in
- 17 the coming months and years.
- That's all. Thank you.
- 19 CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: That's great. Thanks for
- 20 sharing.
- 21 Do any other util- -- other
- 22 Commissioners have any business to discuss?

1	(No response.)
2	CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none and without
3	objections, this meeting stands adjourned.
4	Thank you.
5	(Whereupon the matter
6	above was adjourned.)
7	
8	
9	
10	
11	
12	
13	
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	